Document ID: 0.7.6184.7073

From:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Tate, Steven </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange

administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=4e684df17c544d4ab5abc73c71a8
8ff5-steve.tate.>

Hansen, David

</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=0ba42af2197 34ff69fb5fc76ef8d
db11-10132449>; Taylor, William </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=27fb65f0b034a6fb8f9a2837904
fb06-10139807>; Behringer, Faith </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=9¢7a9763c4 1148969b11301f9aec
7e34-10052995>; Fullen, Jason </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=9f7fe6efbb28454eb10419ee7ba2
b30c-10139809>

RE: CSP another idea
Wed Jun 24 2015 05:56:07 EDT

Replacing bad school with high quality schools is a theme you will see throughout the proposal.

From: Hansen, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Tate, Steven; Taylor, William; Behringer, Faith; Fullen, Jason
Subject: CSP another idea

Another idea, a thin one at this point;

Don't need more schools as much as we need better schools in the place of, literally, bad schools. Part
of the $45mm for restarts/turnarounds of communities lowest performing charters and district schools.
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From: Panizo, Sherry
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d7617e9564f14cd79c1645a0f1cd
4140-sherry.pani>

To: Hansen, David
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=0ba42af2197 341f69fb5fc76ef8d
db11-10132449>

Cc: Jantausch, Sarah
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=cb6dd5b91fa0440a89d5cc635cfe
45f7-sarah.janta>

Bec:

Subject: E-schools report

Date: Wed Jun 24 2015 15:14:26 EDT

Attachments: image001.jpg

David,

Because | can’t meet with you before | leave work at 4, feel free to call my cell around & to discuss the
project. | will have my taptop at home and can review the reports with you over the phone.

Sherry Panizo

Policy Staff

Policy and Research

ODE_Signature_image

25 South Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215-4183

(614) 387-0546 | (877) 644-6338

sherry.panizo@education.ohio.gov

education.ohio.gov
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U.S. Department of Education
Charter School Program Grants to State Educational Agencies

(NAME OF SEA) believes that high quality authorizing is a critical step in ensuring the expansion of
successful charter schools in (STATE). To that end, (NAME OF SEA) intends to partner with NACSA
to develop a series of tools and trainings to be made available for authorizers across the state with
the goal of improving the quality of authorizer practices statewide. With the support of the CSP
grant (NAME OF SEA) will work with NACSA to develop offerings that meet the needs of
authorizers and may include trainings on (SEA TO SELECT):

Application decision making

How to orient applicants and evaluators to the process
Renewal decision making

Non-renewal and closure processes

Performance frameworks

Monitoring processes and practices

Due diligence

Capacity interviews

Expansion and replication

Orientation to Principles and Standards

<€ €ccCcCcCccCccCc<ec<

The trainings will be conducted in person and/or virtually and training materials will be made
available to authorizers. Each session will consist of a topical presentation by NACSA followed by
a working session where authorizers will be able to get feedback from NACSA and the (SEA NAME)
on the authorizer practice.

NACSA will provide our authorizers with access torelated models and/or exemplars. Examples of
model documents and exemplars include:

Charter school application

Application evaluation criteria and rubric
Renewal process

Performance framework

Charter school contract

Replication application

Closure procedures

€<€<¢CccCccCc<c<e

The final scope of work will be determined based onan assessment of needs of the authorizers in
our state and may be differentiated based on authorizer type. At a minimumNACSA will provide
two in-person sessions, training materials that will be made available to all authorizers,and follow-
up access to selected tools and resources.

The SEA will conduct follow up surveys with authorizers to assess the effectivenessof the training
and resources provided.

Deliverables: Needs assessment; two in-person trainings; two or more webinars; accompanying
training materials, models, and exemplars.

Fee: $30,000

Length of Project: 12 to 18 months.
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U.S. Department of Education
Charter School Program Grants to State Educational Agencies

About NACSA

The National Association of Charter School Authorizers is a not-for-profit, membership association
committed to advancing excellence and accountability in the charter school sector and to
increasing the number of high-quality charter schools across the nation. NACSA's work includes
evaluation, training, and development of authorizing tools and processes, all informed by the best
practices of the nation's leading authorizers. NACSA provides professional development, practical
resources, consulting, and policy guidance to authorizers. It is devoted exclusively to improving
public education by improving the policies and practices of the organizations responsible for

authorizing charter schools.

Page 4950 of 5062



Document ID: 0.7.6184.8136

From: Fullen, Jason
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=9f7febefbb28454eb10419ee7ba?
b30c-10139809>

To: Hansen, David
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=0ba42af2197 34ff69fb5fc76ef8d
db11-10132449>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: NACSA updates

Date: Tue Jul 14 2015 12:22:54 EDT

Attachments:  image001.gif
ODE_CSP_excerpts.docx

Hi David,

I have four sections of our application updated with more direct references to NACSA.

I have them excerpted (with referenced pg. number and application section) in the attached document.
Do you want an updated application with these new sections included? | wasn't sure if you were
sending William our entire application or just the excerpts that reference NACSA.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need or if you would like me to beef up the responses

even more.

Best,
Jason

Jason Fullen

Summer Fellow/Contractor

Office of Quality School Choice

25 South Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215

(614)-752-1221 | 877.644.6338

Jason.Fullen@education.ohio.gov
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Owner: Fullen, Jason </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit
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Pg. 4 — Absolute Priority 1

In keeping with statute, the Department has developed an Authorizer Quality
Performance Review, closely aligned to NACSA’s Principles & Standards of Quality Charter
School Authorizing, to measure an authorizer’s overall quality performance. Categories of the
quality review include: oversight and evaluation; commitment and capacity; application process
and decision-making; performance contracting; school termination and renewal decision-making;
and technical assistance and authorizer requirements in rule and law.

Pg. 11 — Competitive Priority 1 (B)

Ohio authorizers are evaluated on the quality of their performance and on the monitoring
of their portfolio of schools’ compliance with rule and law using ODE’s Authorizer Quality
Performance Review. This review, strongly based on NACSA’s Principles & Standards of
Quality Charter School Authorizing, provides possible quality review ratings of exemplary,
effective, ineffective, or poor/underdeveloped, and compliance review ratings of exemplary,
effective and ineffective.

Pg. 34 — Criteria f(1)
State Authorizer Training: In partnership with NACSA, ODE will develop a series of

tools and trainings that will be made available to authorizers across the state. These materials and
trainings will provide best practices and professional development throughout Ohio to ensure

high-quality sponsorship across the state, yielding yields high-performing charter schools.
Pg. 37 — Criteria g(5)

Guided by NACSA’s best principles and standards, ODE’s Authorizer Quality
Performance Review details the criteria used by Ohio’s exemplary and effective authorizers as

the basis for making renewal decisions of charter contracts. Authorizers base renewal decisions
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on objective evidence as defined by the performance framework in the charter contract. Evidence
includes all of the following: multiple years and measures of student achievement; financial
audits; site visits and compliance reports; and status reports on corrective action plans, if
necessary. The authorizer only grants renewals to schools that are fiscally and organizationally
viable based on criteria in the school’s performance contract, which includes rigorous and

specific achievement goals.
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From: Jantausch, Sarah

Sent; Thursday, July 16, 2015 11:40 AM

To: Cooper, Deneice

Cc: Pan, Jia; Hansen, David J. (david.hansen@education.ohio.gov); Faith.Behringer@education.ohio.
gov; Fullen, Jason; Taylor, William; Tate, Steven

Subject: Letters of Support

All,

Please see attached for the grant application,

Sarah JanTausch

‘Administrative Professional 4/

Assistant to the Executive Director

Office of Quality School Choice
25 South Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614)-387-0587 | 877.644.6338

Sarah.jantausch@education.ohio.gov

Email Pic
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Nacsa

NATIONAL ASSQCIATION OF
CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZERS

quality charter schools

July 14% 2015

NACSA Letter in Support of the Ohio Department of Education’s
2015 Charter Schools Program Grants for State Educational A gencies Proposal

On behalf of the National Association of Charter School Authorizers (NACSA), I write in
support of the Ohio Department of Education’s (ODE) Grant Proposal to the 2015 Charter
School Program for State Educational Agencies. We believe that receiving this grant will greatly
strengthen Ohio’s ability to establish and expand high-quality charter schools throughout the
state.

Ohio’s new Authorizer Quality Performance Review is an exemplar for a state-focused
authorizer evaluation. This review process was developed in close partnership with NACSA and
is based on our Principles & Standards for Quality Charter School Authorizing. The
Performance Review is providing badly needed oversight of state authorizing and putting the
development of Ohio’s charter sector on the road toward quality.

Additionally, with grant support, NACSA will partner with ODE and its new Authorizer
Development staff in delivering a series of tools and trainings intended to strengthen the quality
of authorizer practices statewide. Through an annual training of all Ohio authorizers, continual
dissemination of best practices, and ongoing professional development, ODE, with NACSA
guidance, will tackle the challenge of developing current poor and ineffective authorizers into
effective and even exemplary charter authorizing entities.

The strides that Ohio has already made in improving its authorizer review process and
strengthening its charter school sector are very encouraging, Receiving the Charter School
Program SEA grant would allow the state to continue its momentum in creating, expanding and
supporting high-quality authorizers and charter schools across Ohio.

Sincerely,

Lttt

William Haft

VP, Authorizer Development
NACSA

Direct: 312.376.2323
Mobile: 303.817.6797
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Cleveland Cloveiond O 44125
ll Transformation tek: 216 912-9600
= All]a nce www.clevelandta.org

July 6, 2015

Stephan Huh, Director

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh,

On behalf of the Cleveland Transformation Alliance, | am writing to express our full support for
the Ohio Department of Education’s application for a grant from the U.S. Department of
Education’s Public Charter School Program for State Education Agencies.

This grant program presents an important opportunity for Ohio. Support for the planning and
creation of new high-quality charter schools is needed across the state, and fits well into the
work the Alliance is doing to implement Cleveland’s Plan for Transforming Schools. The
Cleveland Plan is our citywide strategy to overhaul education, and it relies in part on creating
new high-performing schools. While we are focused on Cleveland, we know that families and
students statewide would benefit from a PCSP award to Ohio.

Evaluation of the effects of charter schools is also an important aspect as the Alliance, and
other stakeholders across Ohio, work to monitor the growth and quality of the charter sector.

In recent years, the Ohio Department of Education has made great progress with its work to
improve the quality of the state’s charter sector. The Alliance views ODE as a strong partner in
our work to ensure that all children can attend quality schools.

Sincerely,

(o

Megan O’Bryan
Executive Director

2|I ll|%ll!2m
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KIPP

COLUMBUS

June 29, 2015

U.S. Department of Education Building
400 Maryland Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Secretary Duncan:

The Federal Charter Schools Program Grant for State Educational Agencies represents a
significant opportunity to support high-quality charter schools that improve educational
outcomes for our country's most underserved students. On behalf of KIPP Columbus, it is
my pleasure 1o express our strongest support for the Office of Quality School Choice ot
the Ohio Deparfment of Education's application for this grant.

KIPP Columbus has experience exceptional success in implementing its mission to prove
the possible by supporting Columbus' most in need students on their journey to and
through college. The students of KIPP Columbus benefit from KIPP's presence in our
community. KIPP operates with a vision of elevating and accelerating the academic
and character achievement of its students, their families, and sharing this impact with the
community it serves.

This grant would enable high performing Ohio charter schools, like KIPP Columbus to
understand exactly what has been crucial in allowing us to meet our goals as we seek to
replicate and share this success with more students. At KIPP Columbus, we recognize the
immense importance of not just gaining desirable outcomes, but investigating the why
and how of these goals o go deeper before we go wider.

The need in Ohio for this kind of support is undeniable. Though the education community
is making great strides under Superintendent Richard Ross, Ohio's journey to providing all
students the education they need fo live lives of choice and meaning is not over.
Charter schools play an important role in this journey, and can be a strong influence in
the climate that is created for positive change.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. Please do not hesitate to
contact me with any questions.

Best regards,

Hannah D. Powell
KIPP Columbus, Executive Director
hpowell@kippcolumbus.org

KIPP Columbus @ 2750 Agler Road Columbus, OH 43224 : 614.263.6150 : www kippcolumbus.org
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FRIENDS OF

BREAKTHROUGH SCHOOLS

July 16, 2015

Nadya Chinoy Dabby

Assistant Deputy Secretary

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mrs. Chinoy Dabby,

| am writing in strong support of the proposal submitted to the U.S. Department of Education by
the Ohio Department of Education (ODE) for a State Educational Agencies Charter Schools
Program grant.

Breakthrough Schools is a network of 11 high-performing public charter schools in Cleveland,
Ohio. In 2015-2016, Breakthrough Schools will serve nearly 3,500 students in grades K-8,
providing an outstanding college-preparatory education to those without high-quality options in
their neighborhoods. Breakthrough’s mission is to develop a growing network of distinctive
school options that prepare Cleveland area students for success in life. Our goal is to continue
growing by replicating and improving upon our flagship models. Breakthrough'’s aspirational goal
is to ultimately serve 7,400 students across at least 19 schools, thereby serving, on average,
nearly 20% of all K-8 children in public schools in Cleveland, and have a demonstrable impact on
a city in need of viable educational options for children.

In 2011, Breakthrough Schools was honored to become one of nine CMOs in the country
receiving a charter school start-up and replication grant from the U.S. Department of Education.
To date, Breakthrough has replicated seven schools and will open three more with these
transformative funds. If awarded, ODE can continue the successful replication and expansion of
high-performing schools and effective seats throughout the state.

Breakthrough Schools fully supports ODE’s plan to leverage federal grant dollars to conduct
charter school programs in the state, ensuring that all students have high-quality school options.
Breakthrough Schools also strongly believes in ODE’s comprehensive system to improve
accountability, and its plan to drive both school and authorizer outcomes with federal funds.

Thank you for your consideration,

John Zitzner
Friends of Breakthrough Schools

3615 Superior Avenue, Suite 3103A ¢+ Cleveland, OH 44114
phone 216.539.9349 + BreakthroughSchools.org/Friends

DONATE + ADVOCATE ¢+ VOLUNTEER
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July 14, 2015

Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W.

Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh,

I am writing on behalf of Accelerate Great Schools, a community education
development organization in Cincinnati, Ohio. I would like to express my strong
support of the State of Ohio’s application for the Charter School Programs Startup
Grants for State Education Agencies to the U.S. Department of Education.

Accelerate Great Schools is a city-based education reform nonprofit focused on the
creation of thousands of new, high-quality seats for students in Cincinnati. We have
currently raised over $15 million in private philanthropy with a plan to raise an
additional $10 million, all to invest in new schools, grow talent pipelines, and
improve policy conditions for the State of Ohio.

A State Education Agencies grant to the Ohio Department of Education would allow
the State of Ohio to partner more deeply with community organizations such as
Accelerate Great Schools as we invest in high quality charter school expansion. We
have a bold plan to create thousands of new seats of the next five years, and this
Federal grant would accelerate that work in Cincinnati and statewide.

[ am pleased to offer my full support to the Ohio Department of Education in their
grant application. Please feel free to reach out to me directly if I can be of further
assistance. I can be reached at 312-590-1318.

Respectfully,

ed L hd

Patrick Herrel
CEO, Accelerate Great Schools
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Chief Executive Officer
Eric S. Gordon

Board of Education
Denise W. Link
Board Chair

Louise P. Dempsey

Vice Chair |

Ericka L. Abrams
Anne E. Bingham
Robert M. Heard, Sr.
Willetta A. Milam
Shaletha Mitchell
Stephanie Morales
Dr. Lisa Thomas

Ex Officio Members
Dr. Ronald M. Berkman
Dr. Alex Johnson

July 9, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

Very truly yours,

Crniotine Fowlen-Mack
Christine Fowler Mack,
Chief Portfolio Officer

The Cleveland Metropolitan School District (CMSD) supports the application of the
Ohio Department of Education for a federal Charter School Program (CSP) grant for
a State Education Agency.

CMSD is a portfolio school district, committed to ensuring that all of Cleveland’s
students have the opportunity to attend a high-quality public school. Charter schools
can play a valuable role in providing those opportunities. CMSD supports the
development and expansion of high-quality charter schools, as evidenced by our
multiple and varied relationships with charters. We authorize 10 charter schools and
have partnering relationships with seven others. All 17 of these schools share in
proceeds of a local education levy passed by Cleveland voters in 2012. CMSD is the
only district in Ohio to share local tax dollars with charter schools. CMSD also is
working with charter schools to create a District/Charter grant and has received
funding from the Gates Foundation to support these efforts aimed at improving
collaboration between the sectors.

The CSP would support our efforts to improve education quality in Cleveland by
providing needed funding to help expand the number of seats available at quality
charter schools and by contributing to the evaluation of charter schools.

Thank you for considering the Ohio Department of Education’s application for a
CSP grant. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need additional information.
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RBHAM

July 2, 2015

Mr. David Hansen

Executive Director, Office of Quality School Choice
25S. Front St.

Columbus, OH 43215

Dear David,

On behalf of the board and staff of the Thomas B. Fordham Institute, | am
writing to express our strang support for the Ohio Department of Education’s
Public Charter Schaol Program (PCSP) grant application for State Education
Agencies.

As you know, there is still a great need in many areas throughout the state for
high quality schools. Receipt of PCSP funds would bolster these efforts by
facilitating the creation of more high quality charter schools to serve all Ohio
students.

We appreciate the work that your office has done over the past two years to
improve the quality of the charter sector in Ohio, including implementing a
robust authorizer evaluation system. We fully support your application for
funding and believe that receipt of PCSP monies will play a critical role in
providing children, especially our most disadvantaged, with more high quality
school options.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Petrilli
President

WWW.EDEXCELLENCE.NET
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PATRICK J. TIBER!

12TH DISTRICT OHIO
e
COMMITTEE ON . al 1l
WAYS AND MEANS e N,
CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRADE . I-".E. ! !
WASHINGTON OFFICE:
SUBCOMMITTEE ON - N 1203 LONGWOHTH HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING
S ) /ASIHINGT , IC 2 sl
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Faxi (202) 226-4
T N 1 i ds@ov
iﬁuugg uf i\[mmmtgtmm htipaiben howss.gov
July 6, 2015

United States Department of Education
ATTN: Office of Innovation & Improvement
400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20202

Dear Sir or Madam:

I was recently informed that the Office of Quality School Choice at the Ohio Department
of Education has applied for the Charter School Program Grant for State Educational Agencies
through the United States Department of Education. I am pleased to offer my support for their
grant application.

It is my understanding that the Office of Quality School Choice at the Ohio Department
of Education plans to increase national understanding of the charter school model. By providing
financial assistance for planning, program design, and initial implementation of charter schools,
the Ohio Department of Education will be able to evaluate the effects of charter schools on
students, staff, and parents.

I believe the Charter School Program Grant is important for furthering the education of
our nation’s youth. I'hope the Office of Innovation and Improvement will give all possible
consideration to this application. Please accept this letter as an expression of my interest in this

matter.
Sincerely,
";'J/'} af:
Patrick 1. Tiberi

Representative to Congress

®

PHINTLD ON RECYCLED PAPER

Page 5033 of 5062



FINAL Letters.pdf for Printed Item: 2573 ( Attachment 1 of 2)

ROB PORTMAN COMBHTTEES
OHIO BUDGET
ENERGY AND
NATURAL RESOURCES

Anited Dtates Denate

HOMELAND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, DC 20510 AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

July 16, 2015

Nadya Chinoy Dabby

Assistant Deputy Secretary

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department ol Education

400 Maryland Avenue S.W,
Washington, D.C. 20202-5970

Dear Assistant Deputy Secretary Dabby,

[ write to bring to your attention the competitive grant application submitted by
the Ohio Department of Education for funding in the Charter Schools Program
Grants for State Education Agencies.

I understand the purpose of this program is to increase national understanding of
the charter school maodel. Funding [rom your agency will enhance Ohio’s ability
te implement and expand its efforts to ensure that all students have high quality
school options.

Please give all due consideration to this request. 1f there are any questions, please
contact my grant coordinator, Linda Greenwood at (419) 259-3895. Thank you.

Sincerely,

2T

Rob Portman
United States Senator

A48 Russinl Seaate OrAGe Builoita 112 WALNUT STREE T 1240 EABY 914 STREED 37 Wes1 Broat Staeer A20 MADIBOH AVLEUE
WastiNGTON, DC 20510 SuiTe 3076 Suin: 3061 Suii 300 Sunit 1210
FrionE: (202) 224-3353 Crcimsati, OH 45202 CreveLann, OH 441699 Coruraeus, OH 43215 Toreno, OH 43604

PhioNe: (513) 6B4-3265 PHONE: {216} 522-709% Prionie; {614) 4696774 Prone: [119) 259- 3895

waww.aortman senate.gov
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NEEn

studentsfirstC

On behalf of StudentsFirst and our 67,000 members in Ohio who passionately care about educational
improvement, including quality school choice, | am writing in strong support of the Ohio Department of
Education’s application for the US DOE’s Charter School Programs Startup Grants.

Ohio was one of the first states in the nation to embrace the educational alternatives promised by charter
schools. For the past 20 years, charters emerged as options for families residing in struggling school
districts. Today, approximately 400 charter schools educate 120,000 Ohio school kids. With nearly two
decades of hindsight, however, it is clear that the movement has not lived up to its promise.

What we have, at best, is a mixed bag. Some charter schools excel at educating mostly low-income
schoolchildren who endure all kinds of barriers to learning. Others do not even outperform the traditional
district public schools the kids departed.

Fortunately, the legislature and state leadership have come to focus on rectifying this sobering reality.
Indeed, the Ohio Department of Education used its authorizing authority to allow very few new schools to
open this year, placing an emphasis on operators set up for success. They also shuttered bad schools. The
ODE has implemented a new system to evaluate charter school sponsor that places a heavy emphasis on
student outcomes.

Strong bi-partisan legislation (HB 2) is also heading towards passage that complements the culture
accountability and results being imbued by the ODE. The efforts of State Department leadership combined
with legislative action are creating conditions needed to build on the successes we already see across
Ohio’s charter community. For example, a recent report from Stanford University's Center for Research on
Education Outcomes shows that Ohio’s low-income charter school students, especially low-income black
students, have significant learning gains in both reading and math compared to their peers who remain at
their traditional public school. Overall, low-income students gain 14 days of learning in both reading and
math. The learning gains for low-income black students jumps to 29 days in reading and 22 in math. ltis
imperative that we now bolster these trends and support successful charter schools that can play an
important role in helping to close Ohio’s achievement gap.

As a result of the state momentum on several fronts in creating a culture of accountability and transparency,
combined with new initiatives to support high quality charter schools in our cities, there is no better time for
an infusion of start up grants that can help the state and our urban centers replicate existing strong schools,
while also attracting new high quality charter schools to our cities.

As the state and its cities create conditions of readiness to seed strong new school, your federal support
will help expedite Ohio’s effort to create tens of thousands of new, high quality charter school seats across
the state. As seen over the past twenty years, Ohio families embrace better options for their kids when
empowered by choice.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Greg Harris, PhD

State Director
StudentsFirst Ohio

www.studentsfirst.org/ohio | @StudentsFirstOH | facebook.com/StudentsFirstOH
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July 15, 2015

The Honorable Arne Duncan

Secretary, U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20202

Dear Secretary Duncan,

KidsOhio.org, a 13-year-old nonpartisan education research and policy organization,
supports the Ohio Department of Education’s application for the federal Charter
School Startup Grant. Public charter schools have become an important part of the
Ohio education landscape with more than 120,000 Ohio students enrolled. In the
Columbus City Schools district, which has the state’s largest student body,

25% (17,000 students) of students attending a publicly funded school are enrolled in
a public charter school.

While charter schools are a popular choice for large numbers of urban parents, a
recent analysis of student academic performance by the well-respected CREDO
Institute at Stanford University found that the academic performance of Ohio charter
school students lagged behind that of students in traditional school districts. In
response, Governor John Kasich and legislative leaders in both parties have proposed
fundamental changes to Ohio charter school law to improve academic accountability
and fiscal management. Last month, the Ohio Senate, by a unanimous 30-0 vote,
passed the most comprehensive charter school reform proposal in Ohio history.

Awarding Ohio a federal charter school startup grant would help the Ohio
Department of Education to shape the growth of Ohio’s charter school sector. The
grant would allow the Department to put an increased emphasis on quality and to
support high-performing charter schools in communities with a short supply of high-
performing public schools.

Importantly, the grant requires that the Ohio Department of Education form
partnerships with a local Community Educational Development Organization to
create neighborhood-level strategies to increase the number of high-quality schools
and to review proposals from schools seeking to locate in that neighborhood. This
will authentically engage urban parents and neighborhood and civic leaders in key
decisions.

This grant offers Ohio an important tool to screen potential new charter school
operators and to provide startup grants to charter schools with a demonstrated
ability to help students make progress. Thank you for considering Ohio’s request.

Sincerely,

e

Mark Real
President
KidsOhio.org
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July 8, 2015

Mr. Stephan Huh, Director

Office of Innovation and limprovement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20202

Dear Mr. Hul,

The Ohio Alliance for Public Charter Schools is pleased to submit this letter of support for the Ohio
Departinent of Education’s Office of Quality School Choice in its submission for a 2015 Charter School
Program Grant for State Educational Agencies.

As a statewide membership organization dedicated to expanding the scope and quality of Ohio’s charter
schools, OAPCS joins ODE in its commitment to create new and better educational options, particularly
for the state’s disadvantaged students. We believe an SEA grant to expand high-quality charter schools in
Ohio is critical to the continuous improvement of student achievement in the state’s urban centers.
Further, additional funds would help generate equitable outcomes for all students, especially those in
challenging economic environments with limited resources and access to high-performing schools.

Currently, the families of nearly 125,000 students in Ohio choose charter schools as they seek innovation,
equity and quality for their children. The challenge for education leaders in our communities is providing
more successful charter options so more students can benefit. In this endeavor, OAPCS fully endorses
the eflorts of ODE’s Office of Quality School Choice to seek grant funding to increase the number of
high-quality charter schools available in the state. Improving the charter school sector in Ohio is a high
priority we share with our state leadership and our familics. We urge your favorable consideration of this
SEA application.

Sincerely,

Dr. Darlene Chambers
President and CEO

33 N. Third Street, Suite 600 | Columbus, OH 43215 | Phone: (614) 744-2266 | Fax: (614) 744-2255 | http://www.capcs.org
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LA @ Leadership for
0‘ Public Charter Schools

OHIO COALITION FOR QUALITY EDUCATION

July 8, 2015

Stephan Huh, Director

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20202

Subject: Charter School Program for State Education Agencies

Dear Mr. Huh —

The Ohio Coalition for Quality Education is the leadership organization representing Ohio’s public
charter schools and the high performing charter school sponsors.

With nearly 400 charter schools educating over 123,000 students, Ohio has become one of the
nation’s leading states providing options to thousands of families searching for quality educational
choices for their children.

Working with many of Ohio’s leading charter school stakeholders, the Ohio Department of
Education’s - Office of Quality School Choice has been highly focused in propelling excellence in
education. This grant will help continue to expand the number of high quality charter schools in
Ohio.

We strongly support their application for the Charter School Grant for State Educational Agencies.

Regards,

J 1!l '
RouAS

Ron F. Adler
President

'

Phone: 937-239-7969 * Fax: 937-847-8825 * 1808 Sulky Trail, Miamisburg, OH 45342

* Website: ocqge.org *
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July 14, 2015

Mr. Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh:

Please accept this letter of support for the Ohio Department of Education’s (ODE)
application for funding through the U.S. Department of Education’s Charter School
Programs State Education Agency Grant. The grant has the potential to leverage
many exciting education reform efforts underway across Ohio and in Cincinnati.

The Farmer Family Foundation is a private family foundation based in Cincinnati.
One of our core focus areas for investment is improving educational outcomes for at-
risk youth. Together with key business, philanthropic, and community leaders from
across Cincinnati, we have recently launched a new organization — Accelerate Great
Schools - with a mission to double the number of students with access to high
performing schools in the next five years. Accelerate Great Schools is an example of
a Community Education Development Organization. We will raise a $25 million
fund over five years to support the launch of an ecosystem of high performing
schools for Cincinnati. This would have a demonstrable impact on student outcomes
and the larger economic vibrancy of our community.

Over the past several years, The Farmer Family Foundation has had the pleasure of
partnering with ODE to advance education opportunities for underserved students in
Ohio. We look forward to ongoing opportunities to work with them to meet our
shared objective of increasing the number of high-quality seats in Ohio.

The Farmer Family Foundation is extremely supportive of ODE’s grant application
and appreciative of the opportunity it may provide to our families and youth in need.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Doy Belfe Woite

Mary Beth Martin
Executive Director

6847 Cintas Boulevard, Suite 120 ¢ Mason, Ohio 45040 + (513)459-1085 ¢ Fax (513) 573-4078
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Tie GREATER
July 14, 2015 CINCINNATI

FOUNDATION

Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh:

| am writing to express strong support from The Greater Cincinnati Foundation for Ohio’s application for
funding through the U.S. Department of Education’s Charter School Programs Startup Grants for State
Education Agencies.

The Greater Cincinnati Foundation has invested over $2.2 million over the last 5 years to improve the
educational success of our region. Too many Greater Cincinnati children enter kindergarten not prepared for
school, not succeeding educationally in elementary school through high school, nor successfully transitioning
into post-secondary education. Nearly half of all adults in our region currently lack any education beyond high
school. It is estimated that by 2018, two-thirds of all jobs will require some type of post-secondary credential or
degree. We have invested a wide range of educational programs, including a regional early childhood
education initiative, programs to reengage urban teenagers in learning, and partnerships to support non-
traditional and first-generation college students in furthering their education.

The Ohio Department of Education is working diligently to improve charter school quality in Ohio and support
the creation of improved educational opportunities for students across the state. This grant would allow
communities to partner with the State of Ohio to increase the pace of innovation and improvement. The newly
launched Accelerate Great Schools organization in our city is focused on doubling the number of students in
high performing seats. Cincinnati is on the brink of meaningful change in education and such a partnership
could dramatically boost the scope and pace of change.

The Greater Cincinnati Foundation stands in support of this proposal and is confident that students and
families in Ohio would benefit from such an opportunity.

Sincerely,

Shiloh Turner

200 West Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-2775
tel: 513-241-2880
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NESS COMMITTEE
.x._

3 East Fourth Street, Suite 302
Cincinnati, OH 45202
(513) 7844111

CINCINNAT!I REGIONAL
BUSI

July 14, 2015

Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh:

As the chairman of the Cincinnati Regional Business Committee (CRBC), I would like to offer
support for Ohio’s funding application through the U.S, Department of Education’s Charter
School Programs Startup Grants for State Education Agencies,

The CRBC is a mid-cap, executive civic organization. Comprised of more than 75 members, the
CRBC is dedicated to promoting transformational change and improving economic
competitiveness in the greater Cincinnati region.

The CRBC recently helped to launch a new organization called Accelerate Great Schools to
dramatically improve educational opportunities for students in Cincinnati. This broad community
effort has been supported by philanthropic, business, education, and faith-based organizations in
our city. The organization is focused on doubling the number of students in high performing
schools over the next five years by investing in new schools, growing talent pipelines for
qualified teachers, and improving policy conditions. Community partners are pursuing a $25
million fund to support Accelerate Great Schools over the next five years. CRBC has committed
$1 million. In total, over $15 million has been raised to date.

We urge you to support Ohio’s application. It would enable the Ohio Department of Education to
become a key partner with groups like Accelerate Great Schools to transform communities
across the state by creating new high performing school options for students and their families.

Sincerely,

g/

Scott Robertson
Chairman
Cincinnati Regional Business Committee
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Cincinnati Business Committee

600 Vine Sirest, Sulte 1908
Cincinnati, CH 45202

telephone [513]241.9111
July 14, 2015 facsimilie [513]241.5260

Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W,
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr, Huh:

I am writing on behalf of the Cincinnati Business Committee (CBC) in support of Ohio’s application for
funding through the U.S. Department of Education’s Charter School Programs State Education Agency
Grant. If awarded, this grant funding would dramatically accelerate our education reform efforts here in
Cincinnati and across the state.

The CBC is an organization of CEOs in the Greater Cincinnati area committed to identifying and
providing leadership on issues that improve our community’s long-term economic vitality and well-being.
We place special emphasis on economic development, public education, and government reform and
collaboration.

The CBC is committed to improving education options for disadvantaged students in Cincinnati. Earlier
this year, we joined forces with leaders from the philanthropic, business, and education communities to
launch a new organization with the mission of doubling the number of students with access to high
performing schools in our community over the next five years. This organization — called “Accelerate
Great Schools” — will focus on attracting and growing proven school models from across the country and
building the talent pipeline needed to fuel a local system of high performing schools. Our community
partners are pursuing a $25 million fund to support this work over the next five years.

If successful in this grant application, the Ohio Department of Education could become a key partner with
groups like Accelerate Great Schools to create new bigh performing school options for families.

Again, the CBC is pleased to support Ohio’s grant application and view this as an exciting opportunity to
accelerate education reform efforts across the state.

Sincerely,

»"’

e

C;‘ﬂ ¢ “_/f_/

1.7/ e Sgpra

Gary Lindgren
Executive Director
Cincinnati Business Committee
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e
A

GREATER
CLEVELAND

PARTNERSHIP
1240 Huron Road E, Suite 300
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

July 15, 2015 P 216.621.3300 « f 216 .621.6013
www.gepartnership.com

Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W.

Washington, DC 20202

Ms. Huh:

The mission of the Greater Cleveland Partnership (GCP) is to mobilize private sector leadership, expertise and
resources to create jobs and economic vitality for the region. We do that in many ways — by promoting public policies
that improve the business and economic climate; working to enhance our physical infrastructure and next-generation
projects and civic assets; and continuing the momentum that is underway with regard to education reform.

GCP was an integral partner in the creation of Cleveland’s Plan for Transforming Schools that seeks to ensure every
child in the City of Cleveland has an excellent education and every neighborhood has great schools — public and
charter. We worked closely with local and state leadership to create the enabling legislation (HB 525) for the
Cleveland Plan that passed in 2012, and the local levy that has helped to fund its implementation. A key component
of that plan was the creation of the Transformation Alliance — the watchdog for charter quality and growth in the City
of Cleveland. Led by Mayor Frank Jackson, the Alliance is comprised of key stakeholders from the education, union,
business, and civic community who are all committed to the success of Cleveland’s kids.

As a member of the Transformation Alliance, | have had the opportunity to collaborate with the Ohio Department of
Education as an important partner in our work. If awarded a grant from this initiative, we could strengthen our
collective efforts to transform the quality of education for all children in our city and, ultimately, the State of Ohio.
For these reasons, we support the Ohio Department of Education’s Charter Startup School grant proposal. Thank you
for your consideration.

Best regards,

A founder of
Cleveland-

Akron - Canlon | Youngstown
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July 14, 2015

Stephan Huh

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh:

I am writing on behalf of the Lovett and Ruth Peters Foundation in support of the state of Ohio’s
application for funding through the U.S. Department of Education’s Charter School Programs State
Education Agency Grant.

The Lovett and Ruth Peters Foundation, based in Cincinnati, is focused on improving the quality of
K-12 education and has partnered with leaders from the philanthropic, business, and education
communities to launch a new effort called Accelerate Great Schools. This organization will work to
double the number of students with access to high performing schools in our community over the
next five years. It will focus on expanding and attracting proven school models, building human
capital pipelines, and engaging and informing the community. This is a transformational moment for
educational innovation and improvement in our community.

As president of the Lovett and Ruth Peters Foundation, I am pleased to support this proposal. Should
Ohio be awarded funding, T am confident that it will significantly contribute to our ability to provide
improved educational opportunities for the most disadvantaged children in our community.

Sincerely,
Dawu S P Whts

Daniel S, Peters, President
Lovett & Ruth Peters Foundation
1500 Chiquita Center

250 East Fifth St.

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Tel: 513.562.1550
dan@petersfdn.org
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COLUMBUS

PARTNERSHIP

150 South Front St
Sulte 200
Columbus, OH 43215

1 (614) 225.0500
- (614) 225 9300
www columbuspartnership com

July 14, 2015

Mr. Stephan Huh

Director, Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20202

Dear Mr. Huh:

On behalf of the Columbus Partnership, I am writing to express our support of the Office of Quality School
Choice in applying for the Public Charter School Program Grant for State Education Agencies through the
U.S. Department of Education.

I believe that quality education is imbedded in the integral foundation of our economic development work
which supports the local community. The Columbus Partnership is dedicated to creating and maintaining the
best urban metropolitan education infrastructure in the nation serving as a magnet to attracting talent and
businesses to the Columbus Region, Therefore, this grant is essential in supporting and sustaining quality
charter schools in the state of Ohio.

I have full confidence that awarding this grant to the Ohio Department of Education will be the next key step
in improving our education system.

Very truly yours,

Tl 7

Alex R. Fischer
President and CEO

ARF/tt
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June 29, 2015

David Hansen

Executive Director

Office of Quality School Choice
25 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Dear Mr. Hansen:

It is my pleasure to write this letter of support on behalf of the Educational Service Center of
Lake Erie West in the submission of the application for Charter School Program Grant for State
Educational Agencies by the Office of Quality School Choice.

As an organization that sponsors charter schools in Ohio, we understand the importance of
our schools providing the best education possible for the students of Ohjo. It is increasingly
beneficial for us to evaluate the academic and social effectiveness of our charter schools for
students, staff, and parents. Having an opportunity to expand those successful programs, in
the highest of quality facilities, will only make Ohio stand out as a national leader in the
charter school movement.

In conclusion, | fully support the efforts of the Office of Quality School Choice as they seek
external funding to increase the understanding of the charter school mode! to benefit our
students and their communities.

Sincerely,

@y/ M ttee

Apryl M. Moarin, M.OD.

Director

Center for Community Schools

Educational Service Center of Lake Erie West
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To Whom It May Concern;

As one of three exemplary authorizer/sponsors in Ohio we write in support of the Office of Quality School Choice at the Ohio
Department of Education (‘ODE’) as they seek funding for the Charter School Program Grant. Under the direction of
Executive Director, David Hanson, ODE has worked tirelessly strengthening Ohio’s charter school movement by enacting
policy changes and administrative processes.

Ohio’s charter school movement began in 1998 with a small school in Toledo that served fewer than 200 at-risk students.
Since then, the movement has evolved into one of the strongest and largest school choice communities in the country.
Nationwide, over 6,000 charter schools operate in 42 states and the District of Columbia, serving 2.3 million students. In
Ohio, there are 383 charter schools serving approximately 125,000 students, As the sole sponsoring designee of the
University of Toledo, the Ohio Council of Community Schools (‘OCCS’) is one of two original sponsors borne out of Chio’s
original school choice experiment. We are proud of our partnership with the University and of the opportunities it
provides for our sponsored schools. In addition, we are proud of our partnership with ODE as together we attempt to
change the quality of charter schools opening, and operating in Ohio.

One of the current challenges in Ohio is that schools are not encouraged to replicate. If a school wish to replicate or
relocate to Ohio they would have to bear the entire cost because funds are not available.

The Charter School Program Grant would only strengthen Ohio Charter School Movement by;

- Providing financial assistance for planning, program design, and initial implementation of charter schools;

- Evaluating the effects of charter schools, including the effects on students, student achievement, student growth,
staff and parents; and

- Expanding the number of high-quality charter schools available to students in Ohio;

As noted above, ODE is making great progress in altering Ohio’s charter school movement and with the assistance the
Charter School Program Grant, ODE would be provided the leverage to encourage high quality charter schools to
replicate, relocate and or start anew.

Yours in Education Choice,

Lenny Schafer M.Ed., PCC-S
Executive Director
Ohio Council of Community Schools
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George S. Barrett Cardinal Health
Chairman and 7000 Cardinal Place
Chief Executive Officer Dublin, OH 43017

614.757.7770 dir
614.757.8770 fax

— ‘_\\ e
e

7
ca rdinalHeaIth cardinalhealth,com

July 14, 2015

Stephan Huh, Director

Office of Innovation and Improvement
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Ave., SW

Washington, DS 20202

Dear Mr. Huh,

On behalf of Cardinal Health, | am writing to express our support of the Office of Quality
School Choice in applying for the Public Charter School Program Grant for State
Education Agencies through the U.S. Department of Education.

We believe that educating our children for a life of opportunity is one of our community’s
most important responsibilities. And we recognize that failure to prepare our children for
the future carries with it staggering costs to individuals, families, neighborhoods and our
city's economy. The development and sustainability of high performing charter schools
is an important part of an effective education ecosystem. As such, this grant will help
ensure quality charter school opportunities are available for students in the state of Ohio,
particularly those from low-income and minority families.

I am confident that awarding this grant to the Ohio Department of Education will
contribute to improving our education system and help us support the success of all
children.

Sincerely,

/5 e

George S. Barrett
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Document I1D: 0.7.6184.8142

From: Hoffman, Joni
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=367c4502d94 14b6a883d13a766c8
b59d-joni.hoffma>

To: Hansen, David
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=0ba42af2197 34ff69fb5fc76ef8d
db11-10132449>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: FW: eSchools & DOPR Schools 7-16-2015 for MH.xls
Date: Thu Jul 16 2015 14:12:54 EDT

Attachments: eSchools & DOPR Schools 7-16-2015 for MH.xls

From: Hoffman, Joni

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Huffman, Melissa

Subject: eSchools & DOPR Schools 7-16-2015 for MH.xls
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eSchools & DOPR Schools 7-16-2015 for MH.xls for Printed Item: 2576 ( Attachment 1 of 1)

Number of eSchools Number of DOPR
that are DOPR - schools -Alternate
Alternate Report Card Report Card

Number of
eSchools
Sponsor Name
Auglaize County ESC
Fairborn City
Findlay City
Mahoning County ESC
Massillon City
Mid-Ohio ESC
New Philadelphia City
Newark City
Tri-Rivers
'Warren County ESC
Buckeye Community Hope Foundation 1
Cincinnati City
ICleveland Municipal
ICoshocton City
Cuyahoga Falls City
Dayton City

RIRRrRIRRR(R[(R|=

[N = =Y [ =N BN

Educational Resource Consultants of Ohio
ESC of Central Ohio 1

ESC of Lake Erie West {1 DOPR closed in June)
Groveport Madison Local 1
Hamilton Local 1
Jackson City 1
Kids Count of Dayton, Inc. (1 DOPR closed in
June)

Lakewood City 1
Lakewood Local 1
Lima City 1
London City 1
Lorain City 1
Mahoning County ESC 1
Margaretta Local

Marion City

Marion City

Maysville Local

Miamisburg City

Montgomery County ESC
Mount Gilead Exempted Village
North Central Ohio ESC
Northmont City

Office of School Sponsorship

2N

Wk(R R(WlkR|R |~
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Ohio Council of Community Schools (1
eSchool closed in June)

Oregon City

Pickerington Local

Pleasant Local

Reynoldsburg City 1
Richland Academy
Rittman Exempted Village
Southwest Licking Local 1
St Aloysius Orphanage 16
Toledo City

Urbana City

Van Wert City
Warren County ESC

\West Carrollton City
IYoungstown City Schools
Zanesville City

BlIRR|R(R|-

RiR|BIN(R|R|N
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Key
Wbbreviations
NC Not Calculated
NG Not Graded
NR ot Rated
NO Not Open
NA Not Applicable
Met Met
Not Met Did Not Meet

Data Not Submitted

School may have no tested grades

School May not have opened in time for reporting

School may have closed before reporting period

Not Calculated/Not Rated

School may have no tested grades

ISchool may have too few students in evaluation group for calculation,

NC/NG/NR prade or rating
No student meets Full Academic Year criteria, school opened late
o student meets Full Academic Year criteria, school closed early
pStudent Population Types

he dropout recovery school's Report Card data do not roll up into its

ponsoring district's Report Card data. The school receives the
Dropout Recovery Community School Report Card established under
ORC Section 3314.017 and will be evaluated for closure under ORC
Section 3314.351.

The dropout recovery school has an approved closure exemption
waiver under ORC 3314.36. The school receives the Dropout
Dropout Recovery 2 Recovery Community School Report Card established under ORC
Section 3314.017 and will be evaluated for closure under ORC Section
3314.351.

The school does not primarily serve a dropout recovery student
General population nor does it primarily serve a special education student
population.

Dropout Recovery 1

Special Education schools are those schools reporting that more than
Special Education [palf of their students had IEPs during the school year. These schools
Ere exempt from permanent closure for continued poor academic
erformance under ORC Section 3314.35.
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From: Hoffman, Joni
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=367c4502d94 14b6a883d13a766¢8
b59d-joni.hoffma>

To: Hansen, David
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=0ba42af2197 34ff69fb5fc76ef8d
db11-10132449>

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Dates of reviews

Date: Thu Jul 16 2015 14:13:01 EDT

Attachments:  Authorizer Evaluation Status - MH.xlIsx

From: Hoffman, Joni

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 2:08 PM
To: Huffman, Melissa

Subject: Dates of reviews

Hi,

Let me know if you need something more/different.

Thanks.

Joni
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Owner: Hoffman, Joni </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
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Authorizer Evaluation Status - MH.xIsx for Printed Item: 2578 ( Attachment 1 of 1)

10
11

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

A B C D E
. . . Authorizer
2014-2015, Quality Review . . Overall Rating
. Quality Review completed Agreement;
Authorizer started Letter sent expiration date

BCHF November, 2014 November 19, 2014 Yes zgféJune 30,
ERCO (pilot & . . Yes, June 30,
second review) April, 2015 April 29, 2015 Not Sent b015
ESC LEW July, 2015 Scheduled July 21, 2015 N.A.
ESCCO May, 2015 June 4, 2015 Not Sent yes. June 30,
Fordham October, 2014 [October 31, 2014 Yes ggfé“'””e 30,
Kids Count March, 2015 |April 10, 2015 Yes zgféJ”"e 30,
OCCS (Pilot & September 20, 2013 es N.A.
Accepted as Final p0-May-13
Review)
St. Aloysius June, 2015 July 16 - in draft zgféJ”“e 30,
Portage - PILOT une, 2013 Yes IRevoked
Auglaize County . Yes, June 30,
£SC April, 2015 5015

. . Yes, June 30,
Lima City SD May, 2015 015
Mahoning County Yes, June 30,
Esc May, 2015 2015
Montgomery Yes, June 30,
County ESC M@y, 2015 2015
Youngstown City Yes, June 30,
SD May, 2015 2015
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Authorizer Evaluation Status - MH.xlIsx for Printed ltem: 2578 ( Attachment 1 of 1)

10
11

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

F G
Number of FTE
schools (reported, not
(6/2015) final, 'FY15)
51 13,974
22 5,192
59 33,139
8 1,828
11 3,248
6 1,850
46 27,530
43 11,385
8 1,244
1 72
1 60
3 576
3 177
1 92

Page 5059 of 5062



Document ID: 0.7.6184.8145

From: Hansen, David
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=0ba42af2197 34ff69fb5fc76ef8d
db11-10132449>

To: Perona, Michael
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=7a9307446d134d45a9d748836b74
77fa-mike.perona>

Cc: Sponhour, Michael
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ca1a0566018e4b7180057e3f43b5
bdbc-michael.spo>

Bec:
Subject: An unrelated media call
Date: Thu Jul 16 2015 16:17:32 EDT

Attachments:  image001.gif

The Pew Trusts does reporting on education. They're doing a story on Cleveland and other cities
including charters in their school reform efforts. They called me because of authorizer evaluation, not
related to any current reported. Can someone talk to them? It would potential lead to a bit more
favorable coverage in philanthropy circles about Cleveland's ed reform efforts?

Susan Warner is the reporters name. swarner@pewtrusts.org

David J. Hansen

Executive Director, Office of Quality School Choice
614.466.0452 (0) | 614.557.5231 (m) | 877.644.6338
25 South Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215

David.Hansen@Education.Ohio.Gov

Email Pic
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